

Portfoliio: <https://danielahv-architecture.com>

DANIELA HERNÁNDEZ VESGA

ABOUT ME

27/01/2002

C.C1005.105.501

I'm an architect with experience in architectural projects in United States, Colombia, and academic projects in Spain. Recognized for my academic excellence, I've collaborated with various architectural firms, contributing to the development of residential, commercial projects, and participating in architectural competitions. I'm known for my ability to work effectively, ensuring timely completion of tasks without compromising quality.

EDUCATION

ARCHITECT - CUM LAUDE - Xaverian Academic Merit

Pontifical Xaverian University Bogotá

Faculty of Architecture and Design

SUMMER COURSE PEI SPAIN

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana

International Experience Program (06/2022)

<https://danihv0127.wixsite.com/pei2022daniela>

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

MODELING AND MANAGEMENT IN REVIT

Aceic UIS - BGA - Colombia - 2020

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION

Columbia University - 2024

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERN

MRV arquitectos (08/2022 - 11/2022)

Work on architectural plans and constructive details.

INTERN

CR+A Architecture and interiorism (06/2021 - 07/2021)

Participation in the design of residential complex.

Development of renders and architectural plans.

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

G3 AEC - Miami Beach, Florida, USA (01/2023- 11/2023)

Design of residential and commercial units, plans for construction permits, BIM models, architectural visualization.

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

TEACHING ASSISTANT - UNIVERSIDAD JAVERIANA

Place architecture (Third semester) (02/2021 - 06/2021)

Architectural finishes (07/2021 - 06/2022)

Introduction to the construction (07/2021 - Current)

CURRENT MEMBER OF "CESCA"

Student society of the Colombian Society of Architects.

Participation in the project "Movilidad segura en pandemia" (2020).

Creation of graphic content <https://volveralacalle.com/idea/170>

WORKSHOP "RAVAL METERSE EN UN JARDÍN"

Arquitectos de Cabecera - Barcelona (06/2022)

Design and construction of mobile artifacts in public spaces.

WORKSHOP HAND MADE URBANISMO

Zuloark Open Office - Madrid (06/2022)


Design and construction of urban furniture in the garden of the Maria Moliner Library.



CONTACT

 (+57) 3223589006

 Street 59 bis #8-15 Bogotá

 hernandezv.daniela@javeriana.edu.co
danihv0127@gmail.com

SOFTWARE

Autodesk Revit	Twinmotion
Sketchup	Enscape
Rhinoceros	Premiere
Autocad	After Effects
Grasshopper	Excel
Illustrator	Microsoft Word
Photoshop	PowerPoint
Indesing	

LANGUAGES

Spanish (native)	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
English (B2)	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Italian (B2)	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
German (A2)	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>

REFERENCES

Request.